
“Sometime in the spring of 1876 the first trail herd passed over the western part of the Indian Territory, bound for the new cattle market in Dodge City, Kansas.  Two years later enterprising cattle men were trying to lease the lands they were crossing.  These lands were tempting, rich with grass so necessary in fattening weary trail herds.


The Cheyenne and Arapaho Cattle company, popularly called the C. and A. Cattle Company, was organized by stock holders in Texas during the year 1878 with one idea in mind: to lease the idle grass lands in the western part of Indian territory, known as the Cheyenne and Arapaho Reservation.  Negotiations could be made with the Indians, but under no circumstances would the Indian Agency back any agreement made by the Indians.  With this insecure agreement the Cheyenne and Arapaho Cattle Company leased one million acres for the price of twenty thousand dollars.


Two headquarter ranch houses were located north of the main Canadian River.  Without a question, because of the location of the corrals and houses, the south line of the Cherokee strip was the northern boundary.  The southern boundary was the winding Washita River.  Thus, the Cheyenne and Arapaho Cattle Company’s leased area totaled over a million acres.


The main ranch headquarters was located at the mouth of Quartermaster Creek, where it empties into the Washita River.  All business was transacted from there.  The two ranch headquarters in the north were supply depots for line riders.  Each of these places was equipped with stock pens and a house for a foreman.
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There is no clear record given just how many were employed.  All leases were systematically worked being divided into districts.  Riders were sent to join this roundup and would work for weeks branding, cutting out, and moving herds of cattle.  Only men with endless endurance could stand this work, working before sun was up, till after sunset, with only two meals a day, sleeping on the hard ground, enduring the heat and endless strain of night herding.  
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